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Clay, Jim

From: Sparks, Rebecca M <Rebecca.Sparks@duke-energy.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 1:39 PM

To: Parker, Bryan

Subject: RE: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)
Attachments: NRC License Renewal App F Questions (Gibson Gen Station).pdf
Bryan,

Per your instructions, | have attached a PDF file with a signed cover letter and responses to the questions in
Appendix F. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,

Rebecca Sparks

Duke Energy, Gibson Station
1097 N 950 W

Owensville, IN 47665

Office: 812-386-4202

Fax: 8121-386-4200

From: Parker, Bryan [mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2013 4:20 PM

To: Sparks, Rebecca M

Subject: NRC license renewal (Gibson Generating Station)

Ms. Sparks,

I am the license reviewer that will be handling the review and renewal of NRC License No. 13-15544-01,
issued to PSI Energy, Inc. at the Gibson Generating Station | have not yet fully reviewed the submittal dated
04/26/13, so | do not have any questions specifically about that at this time. However, there is one item | know
we will need to have addressed as we move forward.

This is in regards to the apparent name change/change-of-control of PSI Energy to Duke Energy. In order to
evaluate and document this, | will need some additional information. | have attached 2 versions of NUREG-
1556, Vol 15, App F that contains 6 Questions that we use to review a change-of-control and/or name
changes. Could you please address these Questions (or have them addressed by your legal staff) and provide
me with a response?

| provided the 2 versions in case one was more helpful in preparing the response.

| would ask that the response be returned within 30 days (July 19, 2013) as it will need to be evaluated along
with the renewal application.

When you return the response to me, please simply email it to me. | would suggest a signed cover letter with
the responses to the 6 Questions. Put the whole document in PDF format and attach it to the email.

If you have any questions, please iet me know by email or call me at 678-828-7050.

Thank you.
Bryan

Bryan A. Parker
Health Physicist




Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region lil

2443 Warrenville Rd, Ste. 210

Lisle, IL 60532-4352

bryan.parker@nrc.gov
678-828-7050
630-515-1078 (fax)
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‘ Duke Energy
1 DUKE 1097 N 950 W

' ENERGY«; Owensville, IN 47665

July 15, 2013

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |l
2443 Warrenville Rd., Suite 210

Lisle, Illinois 60532-4352

Attn: Bryan Parker

Re: Duke Energy Indiana, Materials License 13-15544-01; NUREG-1556, Vol. 15, App F ~
Name Change to Duke Energy

Mr. Parker,

This memo is written on behalf of Duke Energy Indiana, Inc., Gibson Generating Station
(License No. 13-15544-01) in response to the additional information requested concerning
the review of name change for the material license renewal.

Please reference the responses included with this letter, listed immediately following the six
questions from Appendix F, of the NUREG-1556, Vol 15,

if you have any questions regarding this submittal, please feel free to contact Rebecca
Sparks by telephone at 812-386-4202, or via email, rebecca.sparks @ duke-energy.com.

Sincerely,

d\dw § lcleanyer—

ohn B. Hayes
General Manager
Gibson Generating Station
Duke Energy Corporation

RMS/

cc: R. Sparks w/enclosure
R. Sapp w/enclosure

www.duke-energy.com




Appendix F, NUREG-1556, Vol. 15
Information Needed for Transfer of Control
Definitions:

Control: Control of a license is in the hands of the person or persons who are empowered to
decide when and how that license will be used. That control is to be found in the person
or persons who, because of ownership or authority explicitly delegated by the owners,
possess the power to determine corporate policy and thus the direction of the activities
under the license.

Transferee: A transferee is an entity that proposes to purchase or otherwise gain control of an
NRC-licensed operation.

Transferor:A transferor is an NRC licensee selling or otherwise giving up control of a licensed
operation.

Licensees must provide full information and obtain NRC's prior written consent before transferring
control of the license. Provide the following information concerning changes of control by the
applicant (transferor and/or transferee, as appropriate). If any items are not applicable, so state.

1. Provide a complete description of the transaction (transfer of stocks or assets, or merger).
Indicate whether the name has changed and include the new name. Include the name and
telephone number of a licensee contact who NRC may contact if more information is needed.

a. PSI Energy, Inc. (“PSI") initially owned and operated the Gibson Generating
Station. On approximately October 1, 2006, PSI Energy, Inc. changed its name to
Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (‘DEI"). DEI now owns and operates Gibson Station. DEI
acknowledges that, at certain times, PS| may aiso have been referred to by some as
Public Service Indiana or as Public Service Company of Indiana.

b. Contact information: Rebecca Sparks, (812) 386-4202

2. Describe any changes in personnel or duties that relate fo the licensed program. Include
training and experience for new personnei.

a. N/A -There have been no changes in personnel or duties that relate to the licensed
program; training and experience have not changed.

3. Describe any changes in the organization, location, facilities, equipment or procedures that
relate to the licensed program.

a. N/A-There have been no changes to the location, facilities, equipment or procedures
related to the licensed program at the station. Any organizational changes have not
directly affected equipment or procedures related to the licensed program.




4. Describe the status of the surveillance program (surveys, wipe tests, quality control) at the

present time and the expected status at the time that control is to be transferred.

a. N/A - Surveillance programs have remained the same in accordance with the material
license and NUREG-1556, Vol. 15.

. Confirm that all records concerning the safe and effective decommissioning of the facility will

be transferred to the transferee or to NRC, as appropriate. These records include
documentation of surveys of ambient radiation levels and fixed and/or removable
contamination, including methods and sensitivity.

a. N/A - There has been no decommissioning of the facility or equipment related to
license program.

. Confirm that the transferee will abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements and

commitments of the transferor or that the transferee will submit a compiete description of the
proposed licensed program.

a. All commitments of the licensed program remain intact.




